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Barry Bender

From: Barry Bender <barry@unitedstor-all.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 10:49 AM

To: ‘Brandon Wendel'

Subject: RE: Cancellation of Certificate of Authority - Goodlette Pine Ridge, LLC d/b/a Premier

Executive Center

Mr. Wendel
| appreciate you getting back with us so quickly.
Please forward the 2022 return and I'll get it taken care of now.

barry bender
303-290-9100

From: Brandon Wendel <BWendel@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 9:19 AM

To: 'barry@unitedstor-all.com' <barry@unitedstor-all.com>

Subject: Cancellation of Certificate of Authority - Goodlette Pine Ridge, LLC d/b/a Premier Executive Center

Good morning Mr. Bender,

| am the analyst at the Florida Public Service Commission charged with processing your requested cancellation of
Goodlette Pine Ridge, LLC d/b/a Premier Executive Center’s Certification of Authority. Due to the certificate being active
in 2022, regulatory assessment fees for 2022 will come due at the end of the year. If you would like to submit 2022
regulatory assessment fees prior to cancellation, please let me know and | can have a 2022 return form drafted up for
you. Otherwise, a regulatory assessment fee return form will be mailed to you at the end of the year as usual.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Brandon Wendel
Public Utility Analyst 111

Office of Industry Development &
Market Analysis

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

(850) 413-6928

E-mail: Bwendeliwpsc.state.{l.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.

Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business
are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public
and the media upon request.





